
 
 

MARCH 4, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 

applicable to live presentations. 



March 4, 2015 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 
Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the 
City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 
instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral 
Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Maintenance & Operations, Teamsters Local 911 
b. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: Supervisory 
Bargaining Unit  

c. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 

Administrative/Clerical/Engineering Bargaining Unit 

II. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 
54956.9(d)(1)) 

Case Name: Wise v. City of Escondido 
Case No: 37-2014-00083252-CU-WM-NC 

Case Name: Stuck in the Rough, LLC v. City of Escondido, et al. 
Case No: 37-2013-00074375-CU-WM-NC 



III. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:  165 E. Lincoln Parkway 

City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: San Diego Auto Thrift 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

b. Property:  700 West Grand Avenue 
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Integral Communities 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

March 4, 2015 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
and as Successor Agency to the CDC 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse 
or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the 
agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

FLAG SALUTE   
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 
 

PRESENTATIONS:   

 
PROCLAMATIONS: Native Plant Week 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 
such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  

(Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, 
comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any 

remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting. 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 

Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY/RRB) 

2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of February 4, 2015 

4. TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 - 

Request Council receive and file the October through December 2014 Quarterly Investment Report. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Treasurer's Office: Kenneth C. Hugins) 

5. LEASE AGREEMENT WITH CUSTOM BLOW MOLDING AT 480 NORTH SPRUCE STREET AND 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT -  

Request Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager and City Clerk to execute a Lease 

Agreement with Custom Blow Molding at 480 N. Spruce Street; approve a Budget Adjustment; and 
approve a decrease to the Successor Agency Available Fund Balance by $28,547.56 and an increase 

to the Successor Agency Professional Services budget by $28,547.56 to pay brokerage commissions 
associated with this lease.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-29 

6. AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR A $30,000 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC LIBRARY BROADBAND 

GRANT AND APPROVAL OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT OF LIBRARY TRUST FUND MONIES - 

Request Council approve authorizing a grant application to the California State Library for a $30,000 
California Public Library Broadband Grant Program and approve a budget adjustment of $30,000 from 

the Library Trust Fund to the Library Trust Special Projects account for the purchase of the required 
equipment to implement the broadband upgrade. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Services Department: Loretta McKinney) 

7. FINAL CITY COUNCIL ACTION PLAN REPORT FOR 2013-2014 -  

Request Council receive and file the final status report of the two-year City Council Action Plan for 
2013 and 2014. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

8. SOUTH ESCONDIDO BOULEVARD / QUINCE STREET AREA PLAN (PHG 15-0003) - 

Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a consulting agreement and 
scope of services with CityPlace Planning for a fixed fee not to exceed $156,230 to prepare an Area 

Plan for the combined South Quince Street, South Escondido Boulevard and Centre City Parkway 

Target Areas. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-25 

 



CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 

Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 
Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

9. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REGARDING DOG 

BOARDING (AZ 14-0003 AND PHG 14-0029) - 
Approved on February 4, 2015 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-04 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

10. OAK CREEK PROJECT ANNEXATION, TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PRELIMINARY, 

MASTER AND PRECISE DEVELOPMENT PLAN, PRE-ZONE, GRADING EXEMPTIONS, 
SPECIFIC ALIGNMENT PLAN AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (SUB 13-

0002, PHG 13-0017, ENV 13-0006) -  

Request Council approve a Tentative Subdivision Map for 65 single-family residential lots on a 37.59-
acre property in conjunction with annexation of the development site and three additional parcels. 

The project would prezone the residential development site to Planned Development - Residential 
1.75 (1.75 dwelling units/acre) while the remaining annexation area on the eastern side of Miller 

Avenue would be prezoned RE-20 (Residential Estates - 20,000 SF minimum lot size). A Preliminary, 

Master and Precise Development Plan has been included for the development site to implement 
residential lot clustering and residential lot sizes ranging from approximately 10,000 SF to 22,500 SF 

with the average residential lot size being 12,585 SF. Two Grading Exemptions are requested for a 
2:1 cut slope up to 35 feet high and a 2:1 fill slope up to 17 feet high. The project also proposes a 

Specific Alignment Plan for both Felicita Road and Hamilton Lane to establish modified pavement 

widths and improvements for both streets in conjunction with a traffic calming plan for the portion of 
Felicita Road that generally extends from Hamilton Lane south to Clarence Lane. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

A) RESOLUTION NO. 2015-27   B) ORDINANCE NO. 2015-07 (Introduction and First Reading) 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

11. APPOINTMENT TO PLANNING COMMISSION -  

Request Council ratify the Mayor's appointment to fill an unscheduled vacancy on the Planning 
Commission, term to expire March 31, 2016. 

Staff Recommendation: Ratify the Mayor's Appointment (City Clerk's Office: Diane 

Halverson) 
 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

12. FUTURE AGENDA -  



The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 

announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE -  

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 

such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 

Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

March 11 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

March 18 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

March 25 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

April 1 - - No Regular Meeting - 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 

the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 

for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 

the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org








































































































jklein
Typewritten Text
7









































































































































































Oak Creek Project 
SUB 13-0002, PHG 13-0017, ENV 13-0006 
March 4, 2015 

basically inadequate in nature and the conclusions do not require reevaluation or recirculation.  Both 
staff and the Planning Commission feel the Final EIR adequately addresses all project-related issues.  
The Oak Creek Project Final EIR can be viewed at the City of Escondido Planning Division, the 
Escondido Public Library, and is available in the Planning Division section of the City’s website at the 
following link: 

 
http://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/pdfs/Planning/oakcreek/VolumeII-Navigation_Index.pdf 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The 41.4-acre project site is located within the unincorporated area of the County, immediately south 
of the City of Escondido within the City’s adopted Sphere of Influence.  The project site and the 2.34-
acre Chalice Unitarian Universalist Congregation property would be annexed to the City as part of the 
project.  The main portion of the project site consists of an irregularly shaped property generally 
bounded on the north by Hamilton Lane, the west and south by Felicita Road, and the east by Miller 
Avenue.  A small “panhandle” to the property is located adjacent to the northeast corner of the main 
project site.  The panhandle includes vacant land along either side of Hamilton Lane east of Miller 
Avenue and west of I-15. 
 
The proposed development site is a portion of a larger 63-acre site that was once proposed for 
annexation and development by Standard Pacific (Tract 812) starting back in 1999.  A Planning 
Commission hearing was scheduled for that proposal in August of 2000, but the project was 
withdrawn at the applicant’s request prior to the hearing and there were no public hearings associated 
with the Standard Pacific proposal.  A portion of the former Standard Pacific site on the eastern side 
of Miller Avenue was later subdivided into residential lots under the County’s jurisdiction, while the 
proposed development site on the western side of Miller Avenue remained as farmland or 
undeveloped.   
 
New Urban West, Inc. is in the process of acquiring the project site and first approached the City 
approximately two years ago to discuss the possibility of annexing the site for the purpose of 
developing a planned residential community.  In April of 2013, the City Council initiated the 
annexation proposal for further study; and a formal application for the annexation and development 
proposal was filed by New Urban West the following month.  Prior to submitting the application, New 
Urban West began their own public outreach program in the neighborhood, and contracted with 
consultants to prepare the various environmental technical studies necessary to analyze the 
proposal.  Planning staff coordinated with LAFCO early in the process to determine whether there 
were additional property owners in the area that were interested in annexing into the City.  The 
Chalice Unitarian Universalist Congregation (2324 Miller Avenue) was the only other property owner 
interested in annexing as part of the applicant’s proposal.  
 
On April 22, 2014, staff issued a Notice of Preparation for the Oak Creek Environmental Impact 
Report (EIR).  A total of 136 letters and emails were received by staff from agencies, organizations 
and individuals interested in the proposed development and the scope of the environmental analysis.  
A Draft EIR was issued for a 45-day public review period on August 15, 2014.  The large volume of 
comments received during the Draft EIR public review period resulted in over 350 pages of responses 
to those comments being incorporated into the Final EIR for the proposal.   
 




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Consent - Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #9
	Public Hearings
	Item #10
	Current Business
	Item #11
	Future Agenda
	Item #12
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



